
BOARD MEETING: Regular Meeting   
DATE:   Wednesday, November 4, 2020 
TIME:   6:00 p.m. 
PLACE:   Naples High School Cafeteria 
 

I. Meeting Called to Order 
II. Roll Call 
III. Adopt the Agenda of the Regular Meeting of October 21, 2020  (Board Action) 
IV. Executive Session        (Board Action) 
V. Pledge of Allegiance 
VI. Public Comments: The Board of Education invites you, the residents of our school community, to feel 

comfortable in sharing matters of interest or concern that you might have with us.  The Board President 
will be happy to recognize those of you who wish to speak.  We would ask that you come forward and 
please identify yourself before presenting your thoughts. 
   Those items brought to the attention of the Board during this time may be taken under consideration for 
future response or action. (Individual comments will be limited to three minutes.) 
    As a matter of courtesy, we ask that issues related to specific School District personnel or students be 
brought to the attention of the Superintendent of Schools privately.  Thank you for this consideration.  
 

Board Reponse: The Board of Education is committed to keeping communication open and transparent.  
The Board of Education President will be working with the Board and the Superintendent to make every 
effort to respond to public comments directed to the Board of Education at previous meetings, during the 
next scheduled meeting. 

VII. Points of Interest  
VIII. Superintendent Recognitions & Updates 

 October 23 Conference Day Report 
 Special Programs Update 
 Changes in Learning Preferences 
 NYSSBA Convention 
 Board Retreat 
 Budget Update

IX. Board Reports 
 Facilities Committee  

X. Minutes          (Board Action) 
• Regular Meeting of October 21, 2020  

XI. ESSA 2020-2021 Participation Rate Improvement Plan   (Board Action) 
XII. Business          (Board Action)     

 Amend 2020-2021 School Calendar 
 Treasurer’s Reports 
 Discards 

XIII.  Personnel         (Board Action)  
 Resignation 

- School Bus Monitor  
 Appointment 

- School Bus Driver 
- Contractual Teacher Substitute 

 Family Leave of Absence 
XIV. Consent Agenda Items        (Board Action)  

 CSE & 504 Committee Recommendations 
 Substitute(s) 

- Cleaner 
XV. Adjournment               (Board Action)   



Regular Meeting                      November 4, 2020 
 
Minutes of a Regular Meeting of the Board of Education of Naples Central School held on 
Wednesday, November 4, 2020 at _______ p.m. in the Naples High School Cafeteria. 
 

Members Present: Robert Brautigam  Kelley Louthan  
   Joseph Callaghan  Steven Mark    
   Carter Chapman  Gail Musnicki 
   Jacob Hall   Maura Sullivan  
   Thomas Hawks    
Members Absent: 
 

Also Present:  Matthew Frahm, Jeffrey Black, Chad Hunt, Pamela Claes and Jessie Norton. 
 

A quorum being present, the meeting was called to order at _______ p.m. by Board President 
Jacob Hall. 
 

Motion:    
2nd:  
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the agenda of the Regular Meeting of  
November 4, 2020 as presented. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 

Motion:      
2nd:    
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves calling an executive session at _______ p.m. for 
the purpose of discussing the employment history of a particular person or persons. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Time out of Executive Session: _____ p.m. 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the minutes of the following meeting: 

 Regular Meeting of October 21, 2020 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the ESSA (Every Student Needs Success Act) 2020-2021 
Participation Rate Improvement  Plan as presented 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 



Regular Meeting                      November 4, 2020 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following Business resolutions as presented: 
 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the amended 2020-2021 Naples Central 
School District Calendar as presented. (Calendar Attached)  

 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the Treasurer’s monthly reports for  
the periods ending:   

-     July 2020 
- August 2020 
- September 2020 

 

•  Resolved that approval be given for the following to be declared surplus property and approval 
given to discard as per Policy #5250: 
 

- Elementary Library Discards: As attached 
- High School Library Discards: As attached 
- Elementary Building Discards: As attached  
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:  
2nd:  
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following personnel item as presented:  
 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following resignation: 
 

- Christa DiNatale, School Bus Monitor, effective October 30, 2020, contingent upon her 
appointment as a School Bus Driver, effective October 30, 2020. 

 

• Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following probationary appointment, pending a 
successful background clearance report provided to the school as a result of the fingerprinting 
process: 

 

- Christa DiNatale, 64340 State Route 415, Wayland, NY 14572, as a School Bus Driver, 
effective  October 30, 2020, at the rate of $20.69/hour. 

 

 Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following substitute appointment, pending a 
successful background clearance report provided to the school as a result of the fingerprinting 
process: 

 

- Lauren Robison, 11820 Lyon Road, Naples, NY 14512, as a Contractual Substitute 
Teacher, effective November 9, 2020, at the rate of $120/day, as per Policy 6220: 
Temporary Personnel. 

 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the request of Margaret Welch, Elementary 
Teacher, for an extension of her unpaid family leave of absence commencing from the end of 
her paid pregnancy related disability leave from the initial date of through on or around 
November 23, 2020 to December 21, 2020, with benefits continuing throughout her leave as 
per leave as per the family medical leave act.  

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 



Regular Meeting                      November 4, 2020 
 
Motion:    
2nd:  
Resolved, that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of Superintendent 
Matthew Frahm, approves the Consent Agenda Items as presented: 
 

a. Resolved, that the Board of Education accepts the committee recommendations from the 
following meetings: 
-  Committee on Special Education actions of September 29, 2020; October 6, 2020;  

October 7, 2020; and October 15, 2020 
-  504 Committee actions of October 6, 2020 
 

b. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Substitute Appointment 
pending a successful background clearance report provided to the school as a result of the 
fingerprinting process: 
Name  Position  Address 
Randel Rice Cleaner  10651 Townline Road, Prattsburgh, NY 14873 

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
There being no further business, the Regular Meeting of November 4, 2020 is hereby adjourned 
at ______________. 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 

 







S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 1 1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 11 12 13 14 15 16 17
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 27 28 29 30 25 26 27 28 29 30 31

30 31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 5 1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 23 24 25 26 27
29 30 27 28 29 30 31 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 28

31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 1 1 2 3 4 5

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 13 14 15 16 17 18 19
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 20 21 22 23 24 25 26
28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 27 28 29 30

30 31

CODES:    Vacation/Holiday    Teacher & Support Staff Conference Day 

  Teacher Conference Day - HS & Elem - Full Student Day Off

  ELEM ONLY - 1/2 Student Day Off  PM  for Parent/Teacher Conferences   &   Evening  Parent/Teacher Conferences for both HS & Elem 

  HS & Elem - 1/2 Student Day Off PM  - Parent/Teacher Conferences PM 

  Teacher Conference Day - HS & Elem  - 1/2 Student Day Off

Date Description Pupils Teachers
July 4 Independence Day Holiday 0 0
September 2 All Staff Conference Day (Teachers &  Support Staff) 
September 3 Teacher Conference Day
September 7 Labor Day Holiday
September 8 Teacher Conference Day: HS & Elem - Full Student Day Off
September 9 First Student Day
September 25 Teacher Conference Day: HS & Elem - Full Student Day Off 15 19
October 12 Columbus Day Holiday 20 21
October 23 Teacher Conference Day: HS & Elem - Full Student Day Off
November 11 Veterans' Day Holiday
November 12 Parent / Teacher Conferences - Elementary ONLY - 1/2 Student Day PM 
November 12 Parent / Teacher Conferences - EVENING - High School and Elementary 
November 13 Parent/Teacher Conferences - High School & Elementary - 1/2 Student Day Off PM 
November 25, 26, & 27 Thanksgiving Day Holiday 17 17
December 24 & 25; & 28 - 31 Holiday Recess 17 17
January 1 Holiday Recess
January 4 School Reopens
January 18 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day Holiday
January 26-29 Regents Exams Week 19 19
February 15-19 Presidents' Week Recess 15 15
March 12 Teacher Conference Day: HS & Elem - Full Student Day Off
March 29, 30 & 31 Spring Recess 19 20
April 1&2 Spring Recess 20 20
May 7 Teacher Conference Day: HS & Elem - 1/2 Student Day Off 
May 31 Memorial Day Holiday 20 20
June 16-18; & 21-24 Regents Examinations & Competency Tests
June 16-18 & June 21-22 Elementary Students will have 1:30 p.m. dismissal
June 23 & 24 Elementary Students will have 11:00 a.m. dismissal
June 24 Last Student Day for Elementary & High School
June 25 High School Teachers - Rating Day - Last Teacher Day
June 25 Elementary Teachers - Conference Day - Last Teacher Day
June 26 Graduation Day 18 19

TOTAL NUMBER OF DAYS 180 187
                                   (Includes Teacher Conference Days)

EMERGENCY MAKE-UP DAYS: If needed, will be made up during Spring Recess in April.

AMENDED: November 4, 2020

DECEMBER FEBRUARY

AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER

JUNE

NOVEMBER

JULY

JANUARY

Regents Exams

AmendedNAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL
2020-2021 CALENDAR

MARCH APRIL MAY





































































































































































































 
Discard Books from Elementary 10/30/20 

 

Qty. Title Qty. Title 

19 If You Grew Up With George 
Washington 

24 If You Sailed on the Mayflower in 
1620 

2 Sixth Grade Can Really Kill You 16 Frog or Toad? 

6 The Cowboys of Argentina 1 Sail Like a Viking! 

6 Ella Fitzgerald: The First Lady 
of Song 

6 Margaret Bourke-White: 
Photographer 

6 Norman Rockwell Paints America 19 Paul Bunyan 

6 Amelia Flies 16 How to Make a Paper Airplane 

17 Town Bird and Country Bird 12 My Enormous Turnip 

5 The Good News 5 Woodchuck’s New Helper 

6 Treasure in the Cellar 5 The Seven Treasure Hunts 

6 Saxophone Surprise 6 Hot Gobs! The Art of Glassblowing 

5 A Special Day 6 Exploring the Ocean 

6 Matt’s Garden 14 The Return of the Peregrine Falcon 

6 The Case of the Missing Ring 6 Photojournalist: A Life in Pictures 

6 The Flying Lesson 5 The Race to the South Pole 

5 The Chunnel 6 Paper Projects 

6 How the Moon Came to Be 4 The Assignment 

4 Selena! 1 The Littles 

17 Tommy Trouble and the Magic 
Marble 

5 From Flowers to Honey: The Story of 
Beekeeping 

6 The Story of London  Bridge 6 Dulcie’s Collection 

17 All About Snakes 5 Tio Victor’s Big Hit 

5 Animals in the City 5 Falcon Watch 

2 What Jason’s Mom Didn’t See 6 A Visit to the Past 



 
Discard Books from Elementary 10/30/20 

9 Storm Watch 6 Jenny in Space 

18 Daniel Boone 5 Lobstering 

6 How the Cat Got His Hat: The 
Story of Dr. Seuss 

6 Grandfather, the Doll, the Carp and 
Me 

5 Liberty 6 Helpful Herbie 

6 Horned Lizards 6 Aisha’s New Look 

6 A Horse Tale 6 One Good Swing 

7 A Prairie Home 6 Head First 

6 Storm Chasers 12 Come to a Powwow 

9 Kenny’s Day Off 1 A Secret Fort 

6 Sarah May and Big Bee 7 King for a Day 

11 Eating Feet 12 Pig Newton Pops Up 

1 Pet-Sitting Partners 1 Arctic Adventure 

7 Independence Day 6 Rabbit and Coyote 

4 Allie the Brave 6 Postcards to Mary 

5 The Perfect Garden 1 Meg’s Eggs 

4 Mollie Whuppie 4 Too Much Talk 

4 The Wind and the Sun 4 The Little Leaf’s Journey 

4 The Little Dancer 4 The Elves and the Shoemaker 

4 Gaston the Giant 3 Goldilocks and the Three Bears 

4 How the Tortoise Got His Shell   

6 Chiapas Total 567 books 

 


	01 - Regular Meeting of November 4, 2020 - AGENDA - Initial.pdf
	02 - Regular Meeting of November 4, 2020 - BLANK MINUTES
	04 - ESSA 2020-2021 Participation Rate Improvement Plan
	05 - 2020-2021 NCS Calendar - Amended 11-04-2020
	06 - Treasurer's Report - July 2020
	07 - Treasurer's Report - August 2020
	08 - Treasurer's Report - September 2020
	09 - Discards - Elementary Library
	10 - Discards - High School Library
	11 - Discards - Elementary Building

